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Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters:

Richard L. Sites
Title

.Y

3

FLE

%

Date Received:
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

BROKERS

PUCQO USE ONLY
_Case Number Version
11-4713-EL-AGG | August 2004

CERTIFICATION APPLICATION FOR AGGREGATORS/POWER

(Example:

43215-3793.

Please type or print all required information, Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title
Exhibit A-13 - Company History).
Applicant. Applicants should file completed applications and all related correspondence with the Public

All attachments should bear the legal name of the
Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13™ Floor, 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio

’I“i:is PDF form Vi's’%leéiéii?gﬂjso that y(;u mgydirectly input informﬁﬁéﬁéﬁi
. You may also}idwnloaqhthe form by saving it te your local disk.
A,

APPLICANT INFORMATION

A-1

E
—
2 9
-
b A
BB ©
C w3
Applicant's legal name, address, telephone number and web site address O o 2
™
Legal Name Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc. O :f’ "-é
. [op)
Address 155 East Broad Street, st Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215 €" &3
=
Telephone No. (614)221-7614 Web site Address  http:/www.chanet.org
A-2
business in Ohio:

List name, address, telephone number and web site address under which Applicant will do
Legal Name
Address

Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.

155 East Broad Street, 13 Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215

Web site Address  http://www.chanet.org

Telephone No.  (614)221-7614
List all names under which the applicant does business in North America:
The Ohio Hospital Association

Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA
Solutions, Inc.

Name

General Counsel & Senior Director of Health Policy

Ihis is to certify that the llayss appecsouy ;%e agc
accurate and complete reproduction of a case ile
document deliveredin the regular course
gachniclian .—

o

i

Y e . Date Processed
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A-5

A-6

A7

A9

Business Address 155 East Broad Street, 15™ Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215

Telephone # (614) 221-7614 Fax # (614)221-4771

Email Address (ifany) ricks{@ohanet.org

Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints:

Name Richard L. Sites

Title General Counsel & Senior Director of Health Policy
Business Address 155 East Broad Street, 15™ Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215
Telephone # (614)221-7614 Fax # (614)221-4771

Email Address (if any) ricks@ohanet.org

Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints

Customer service address 155 East Broad Street, 15" Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215

Toll-Free Telephone # 800-837-7614 Fax # (614)221-4771

Email Address (if any) http://www.ohanet.org

Applicant's federal employer identification number # 20-0414070

Applicant’s form of ownership: (Check one)
1 Sole Proprietorship (] Partnership

[ Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) [[] Limited Liability Company (LLC)
X] Corporation ] Other

(Check all that apply) Identify each electric distribution utility certified territory in which the

applicant intends to provide service, including identification of each customer class

that the

applicant intends to serve, for example: residential, small commercial, mercantile commercial,
and industrial. (A mercantile customer, as defined in (A)(19) of Section 4928.01 of the Ohio Revised Code,
is a commercial customer who consumes more than 700,000 kWh/year or is part of a national account in one

Or more states.)

&J First Energy O Residential (X Commercial [J Mercantile
[ Ohio Edison C] Residential (<] Commercial [£ Mercantile
BX] Toledo Edison [0 Residential [ Commercial [ Mercantile
XCleveland Electric Iluminating [ Residential ) Commercial [X] Mercantile

{0 Cincinnati Gas & Electric [[] Residential ] Commercial Mercantile

Monongahela Power [0 Residential [ Commercial Mercantile

K American Electric Power [0 Residential [ Commercial [X Mercantile
[X} Ohio Power O Residential [X Commercial Mercantile
K] Columbus Southern Power O Residential K Commercial [X] Mercantile

i Dayton Power and Light [0 Residential Commercial [J Mercantiie

A-10  Provide the approximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services

October 2011

K Industrial
[{ Industrial
B3 Industrial
K Industrial
Industrial
B Industrial
Industrial
X Industrial
Bd Industrial
BJ Industrial


mailto:ricks@ohanet.org
mailto:ricks@ohanet.org
http://www.ohanet.org
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A-11

A-12

A-13

A-14

A-15

B-2

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED:

Exhibit_A-11 "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners” provide the names, titles,
addresses and telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other
similar officials.

Exhibit A-12 " Corporate Structure," provide a description of the applicant's corporate
structure, including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiliate and
subsidiary companies that supply retail or wholesale electricity or natural gas to
customers and companies that aggregate customers in North America.

Exhibit A-13 "Company History,”" provide a concise description of the applicant's company
history and principal business interests.

Exhibit A-14 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws,"” if applicable, provide the
articles of incorporation filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is
incorporated and any amendments thereto.

Exhibit A-15 "Secretary of State," provide evidence that the applicant has registered with the
Ohio Secretary of the State.

APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED

Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation,"” provide a list of all jurisdictions in which
the applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the
application, certified, licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail or
wholesale electric services including aggregation services.

Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a description of the applicant’s experience
and plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing
statements, and responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with
Commission rules adopted pursuant to Section 4928.10 of the Revised Code.




B-3

B-5

B-6

C-2

4740490v1

Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience,” provide a concise summary of the applicant’s
experience in providing aggregation service(s) including contracting with customers to
combine electric load and representing customers in the purchase of retail electric
services. (e.g. number and types of customers served, utility service areas, amount of
load, ete.).

Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations,"” provide a description of all
existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocation of
authority, regulatory investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the

applicant’s financial or operational status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to
be certified to provide.

Disclose whether the applicant, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the
applicant has been convicted or held liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection
ot antitrust laws within the past five years.

] No ] Yes

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer
Protection Violations” detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents.

Disclose whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license,
or application to provide retail or wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended,
revoked, or cancelled within the past two years.

No [ Yes

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-6 'Disclosure of
Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation” detailing such
action(s) and providing all relevant documents.

APPLICANT FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED

Exhibit_C-1 "Apnual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to
Shareholders. If applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide
similar information in Exhibit C-1 or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why.

Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC, If
applicant does not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the
applicant does not have such filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 that
the applicant is not required to file with the SEC and why.



C-3  Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant’s two most recent
vears of audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow
statement). If audited financial statements are not available, provide officer certified
financial statements. If the applicant has not been in business long enough to satisfy this
requirement, it shall file audited or officer certified financial statements covering the life
of the business.

C-4  Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements,”" provide copies of the applicant's financial
arrangements to conduct CRES as a business activity (e.g., guarantees, bank
commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.,).

C-5  Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements,”” provide two years of forecasted
financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the
applicant’s CRES operation, along with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, e-
mail address, and telephone number of the preparer.

C-6  Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant’s credit rating
as reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet
Information Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a
similar organization. In instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings,
it may substitute the credit ratings of a parent or affiliate organization, provided the
applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer of the applicant’s parent or
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant.

C-7  Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report,”" provide a copy of the applicant’s credit report from
Experion, Dun and Bradstreet or a similar organization.

C-8  Exhibit C-8 'Bankruptcy Information,” provide a list and description of any
reorganizations, protection from creditors or any other form of bankruptcy filings made
by the applicant, a parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the
applicant or any officer of the applicant in the current year or within the two most recent
years preceding the application.

C-9  Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or
uisition of the applicant within the five most recent years preceding the

Pre s pent

Sworn and subscribed before me this J | dayof August, 2011
Year

; . . s AL

R Laad L, LT, Ol h‘if*t& .
Signaturk of official administerin g oath Print Name and Title AS S 1OA A
L SEL
My commission expires on l'\r'! a Than
RICHARS - SITES, Aty BY Exer
Notery Public ¥ State ol Glile
My commission hat w0 expiation dal,

Seciion 147.03 R. C.



State of Ohio

AFFIDAVIT

Columbus sS.

(Town)
County of Franklin
James R. Castle , Affiant, being duly sworn/affirmed according to law, deposes and says that:
He/She is the

Inc. (Name of Applicant);

President (Office of Affiant) of Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Sglutions,

That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant,

1.

10.

4740490v1

The Applicant herein, attests under penalty of false statement that all statements made in the
application for certification are true and complete and that it will amend its application while the
application is pending if any substantial changes occur regarding the information provided in the
application.

The Applicant herein, attests it will timely file an annual report with the Public Utilities Commission
of Ohio of its intrastate gross receipts, gross earnings, and sales of kilowatt-hours of electricity
pursuant to Division (A) of Section 4905.10, Division (A) of Section 4911.18, and Division (F) of
Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code,

The Applicant herein, attests that it will timely pay any assessments made pursuant to Sections
4905,10, 4911.18, or Division F of Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code.

The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all Public Utilities Commission of Ohio rules or
orders as adopted pursuant to Chapter 4928 of the Revised Code.

The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio,
and its Staff on any utility matter including the investigation of any consumer complaint regarding any
service offered or provided by the Applicant.

The Applicant herein, attests that it will fully comply with Section 4928.09 of the Revised Code
regarding consent to the jurisdiction of Ohio Courts and the service of process.

The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all state and/or federal rules and regulations
concerning consumer protection, the environment, and advertising/promotions.

The Applicant herein, attests that it will use its best efforts to verify that any entity with whom it has a
contractual relationship to purchase power is in compliance with all applicable licensing requirements
of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio,
the electric distribution companies, the regional transmission entities, and other electric suppliers in the
event of an emergency condition that may jeopardize the safety and reliability of the electric service in
accordance with the emergency plans and other procedures as may be determined appropriate by the
Commission.

If applicable to the service(s) the Applicant will provide, the Applicant herein, attests that it will adhere
to the reliability standards of {1) the North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC), (2} the
appropriate regional reliability council(s), and (3) the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. (Only
applicable if pertains to the services the Applicant is offering)



11. The Applicant herein, attests that it will inform the Commission of any material change to the
information supplied in the application within 30 days of such material change, including any change
in contact person for regulatory purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer
complaints.

a d correct to the best of his‘her knowledge, information, and belief and that
o-the g at any hearing hereof.

N lfrnature of Apphcant & Title

Sworn and subscribed before me this l ‘ day of August, 2011

/\M\ Richarnd ( Sifel, (renctale

Signatuf'e Bf{ofﬁcial administering oath Print Name and Title CQ L~tel ( d/) gi-c
My commission expireson __ N Iﬂ H“ ‘P‘EM‘L' AN ihon
RICHARS L SITES, Rtamep A Esw
P Publie L oh

Ny commission has #2 expiretion dala,
8ecvion 18703 R, B,
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EXHIBIT A-11
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/fa OHA Solutions, Inc.

Principal Officers, Directors & Partners

The current Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.
Directors and/or Officers are:
James Castle, President & Chair
Dan Paoletti, Vice Chair
Mary Gallagher, Secretary
Erin Reimer, Treasurer
Address:

155 East Broad Street, 15t Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone: (614) 221-7614

4740490v1
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EXHIBIT A-12
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.

Corporate Structure
The Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc.,, d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc. (“OHA
Solutions”) is an Ohio corporation, and a wholly owned subsidiary of The Ohio
Hospital Association (“OHA”). The parent company, OHA, was established in 1915

and is a membership organization for Ohio hospitals and health systems.

Attached is the organizational chart of OHA and its subsidiaries.
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EXHIBIT A-13
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.

Company History

The Ohiec Hospital Association (“OHA”) was established in 1915 and i1s a
membership organization for Ohio hospitals and health systems. The OHA
currently has 165 Ohio hospital members and 16 QOhio health system members. As
a not-for-profit trade association, the OHA conducts government relations efforts,
provides services to members, and sponsors varied activities including institutes,
committees, conventions, and research for its members, primarily hospitals, related
health service institutions, and individuals. In 1999, the OHA formed Ohio
Healthecare Purchasing, Inc. (d/b/a OHA Solutions), which began operations in 2004
and was organized for the purpose of achieving purchasing efficiencies for OHA
members. OHA Solutions offers a variety of services including data submission
programs, energy services, and an on-line job board that enables hospital to fill
vacancies through staffing agencies.

11
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EXHIBIT A-14
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.

Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

Please see attached Exhibit 1. Olmo Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA

Solutions, Inc. does not have corporate bylaws or regulations.

12



EXHIBIT 1
Boc 1D > 200333000270

DATE DOCUNENT 10 DESCRIPTION FlG EXPED  PENALTY CERT COPY
11262003 20033300027  DOMESTIC ARTICLESFOR PROHY 12500 o0 " @ 60
{ARF)
Receipt

This i3 B0t 3 bill, Pleass do ot rermit paymeni,

OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
156 EAST BROAD STREET
15TH FLOOR

COLUMBUS, OH 42215

STATE OF OHIO

Chio Secretary of State, J. Kenneth Blackweil

; 1424848

% It is hereby certitied that the Secretary of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for
| ORIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

| and, that said business reords show the filing and recording of:

Document{s) Doctamnest Nofa):
DOMESTIC ARTICLES/FOR PROFIT 250333500270

Witmess my hand and the seal of l

the Sccretary of State at Columbus, |

5 Ohio this 20th day of November,
1 f’iDi?%i‘ ;
Uniged States of Amperica :
Sime of (kio Ohio Seerctary of Swe !

Office of the Secretary of Stale

o s

Page 1

13
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Doc D >

200333000270

EXHIBIT 1
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Prescrived by | Kenineth Blackwell
Ot Seceetury of Stae L
Gentead Ohity (614 466310 Oivg PO BIX1390
Toll Broe 1-BTF-S08-FILE (3 -877-T67- 433)

AR A 0 LI I50Y
tuminil: busseoniiees. 1900 ot

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY STATES THE FOLLOWING:

INITIAL ARTICLES OF INCCRPORATION
tFor Dormestic Profit or Nan-Proft)
Fillng Fee $125.00

£ xpad e Uik FOrm: s tes

Columgus, OH 43215
L

- O Box 670
®M Cimbus, OH 43216 l

I ——— 1] Artches of incorporation Professions!
ton-Frofk 1 T0-ARF
{1 14mRN Pt
CRG YNz ORC 1788

Effective Cate (Opsansl)

Frankdh

Szon 3peciiod Can D Se mara D B0 cays Alter Jede of o, I 2 Sate i apeciad,
) daie uct e 8 DRI o0 o' W v ool of Ry
D Cheik hore ¥ addisonal provisions sre sttached

eouty)

TG T WINGD COTPoraknn ¥ foemmd

anmimmmmm Copmypiytimy (i sasiion 2 aptiensl B box i) I sheskio -

£, .
[ i
T8 o
-y G
* Loy
s [r=j e
=l
T 5 braps:
. = <
=4
it o j
™ —
=}

OURTH: The nimber of shames which the corporpilon is suthostsed 10 have sutsianding (Pioase sate 1 shares am
oorneman or prefermed and (hair par vakia f ary)

[ﬂhrhﬂw ¥ rmpgind)

1300

o
{Tuna) s kel

Page 2
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EXHIBIT 1
Doc D —> 200333000270

[Compials the information i 9= soafian  bow 1} {31 o 13) /s chachod I
) QORIGINAL APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AGENT
Tim Unersigned, basing 3t fearst @ masority of the incorporators of Thin Healihcant Furchasing, e

herely Sppoid the lolipwing 1o De STARIDY poant UPON WROPT ROY DIDCEIF, NDECE DF dempad required or peaTnitted Ly
S B b served Lssan the comstalion ray Be servad, The coimglite address of the agent i=

Sucnes B Castis

bt

155 Eagt Broad Bintet, 18 Pior

[ NOTE: 0. Box Aduresiow ra ¥OT avcapiabie,

| 1L

RRTE0 P A CHathe Tiix
ACCEPTANCE OF APPLINTHENT
[The Urndesrsigned, Janss R, Cuxle 2 hamnod bangin a5 e
Btututoey agert for,
ey
e Pugs 1af3 Lt e Vhiy 2003

Page 3

1>
4740490v1



Daoc ¥ --» 200333000270

EXHIBIT t

M e Frefeoraiiiiin At s wibrikon by oppronst l

FHTH: Tiw idiowing am the Rames and adtrassas of thi indidchets vhit gag b Mrve 38 initinl Direcions.
Farw}
s L] ROTE: P.0: Box Acrasans ste MOT scosplatin.
iGily} 2] 1 et
]
Stematy WCYR: P52, Bory Airaanis M HOT seeaplabie.
(City) {Sextn) i Come)
g}
o NOTE: PO, Sax Acwresses sre NOT sciapiable
oy 5t Zipr Sexiny

T Q;:— /8- oz

Page 4
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Doc D —> 200333000270

EXHIBIT 1

Prescribed by J. Kenneth Blackwell
Dhio Seesetary of State
Centrat Ohuo: {614} 466-3910
Toll Frec: 1-¥71-SOS-FILE {1.R77.767-3430)

i giate oh ysaon
wmail: bussery@izos_ stabe chus

CONSENT FOR USE OF SIMILAR NAME
{For Domestic / Foreign, Profit or Nan-Frofi)
tusl Be Accompanied By Anether Fom

THE UINDERSIGNED DESIRING TO FLE A

ONLY ONE {1} 8OX) Thix THing does not axtend the regisiration perlod

BNa GONEenting entity is a ¥ihese consebng wnRy & 8 Whore consenang entity s a
& xwpamion PETE of [F} Limitest Uiy Compasey
O 7ease aewn [ Linitsd Pasnacshlp
] Sarvies Mark 1 Pacnoship Having L imitedt Linb#ly
O meate Mo
. r42-090) {145C5mw) {E48C50
Ll hack hare ¥ adaitonal provisions are sfachod
Chartar or Regiutration No.
af Entfty Giving C L 1108775
Hame of Enlity
Ghing Conzend Chic Heatihcane Purchasing. LLC
Gives lis Consent To Otis Hsslthcars Furchasing, Inc.
To Use The Name Ohicy Healthtoes Purchaing ine
REQUIRED pd —Z
MUt b mrthenticated [ I
{aignod} by B0 sutharzed J—rE— 2R
represeritatie Rapresan Dote

I ¥ye corsoniing party is a parnenship, gl general parnars must sign. 1 only one partnes is sLthonzed o
3ign, 8 0opy of the resolution auiorizing the signatue must be incluged.

Page 5
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EXHIBIT A-15
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.

Secretary of State

Please see attached Exhibit 2.

18



EXHIBIT 2
Boc {0 —-> 200404900830

DATE" QOCUMENT D DESCRPTION .
[2MAr054  DOOMDACKHIEID  TRADE NAME/ORIGINAL FILING {FHG)}

EXED PENALYY LER CORY
] i o3 .co

Receipt
This is not a Dill. Flease G0 204 remut payment.

OHKY HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
156 EAST BROAD STREET

15TH FLOOR MARY GALLAGHER
COLUMBUS, OH 43215-3620

STATE OF OHIO

CERTIFICATE

Ohio Secretary of State, J. Kepneth Blackwell
;
]
!

1441943
Tt is hereby centifiod that the Seczetary of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for
OHA SOLUTIONS
an, that said business records show the filing and weording of:

Docureent(s) Document No(s):
TRADE NAME/ORIGINAL FILING 200404900830
it of Pirst Use: 0111372004 QHIO HEALTHUARE PURCHASING,
Expinstion Diste: 017007 NG,
r 135 EAST PROAD STREET
15TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OH 432153620

Witness my hand and the seal of
the Secrotary of Stae at Columbus,
Ohio this 17th day of February,

A.D,.m

Ohio Secrotary of State

Page 1

1Y
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EXHIBIT 2
Doc ID --> 200404900830

Prescribed by ] . Kenneth Blackwell Expecite this Fom: memmcon
Obio Secrerary of State
Centeal Qoo (67 4) 456-YHO O Ve PO Box 1390

Toll Free: 1-877-80G-FILE {1-B77-T67-345%) Tokarnbus, OH 437218
- Ny A W o TG

www State oh us/sog P 01 Box B0
e-mal busserafnos state.chas . Columbus, O 43218

NAME REGISTRATION
{For Dormasiic/Foneign Proft or Noe-Prof)
Fifing Fes $50.00

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY STATES THE FOLLOWING:

{CHECK ONLY ONE {1} BOX)
(1 72] Tracde Mama 2y (3 Fickitiouy Nare %) Name Reservtion
NET-RAT) PEONFD) CTB0-NRSH

gt of Beat wes %um Ol Grigines
[[] Svenine Sootiintramhions bie.
%mmummwmﬂuﬁnmm }
AR REMNA mglumur

reponed is OHA Sohtiores
The Reglatrant la {Chack Appropeiats Hox)
O3 indiicumt (3 Foreign Gomporstion incorporated i
L] Uenitod Pastrsesnip: Hog. Wo. s slala of
halding Ghio Scansa no
3 Orao Liminad Lttty Co., Rag, o [0 Unieromporsied AssuGetion
{5} Onib Comporation, Chaster No, T (3 Fomiga Limied Listiity Co. hoidey
£] General Pacinatships O Fling. M. I %
{3 Onhwe orgRetTec {1 S state of i P
The aame of the registrant degignated above is =
Chio Haatthcare Purchasing, Inc. . -
NOTE: mmwmmmmdhmmmuﬁhﬂmwm =
mmnm-wﬁmmmmmm“mmmmmum w
porpwration maust SRpaer on i His. : 7y
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B. APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.

Exhibit B-1*“Jurisdictions of Operation”

OHA Solutions is not currently certified, licensed, registered or otherwise
authorized to provide retail or wholesale electric services in any other jurisdictions.

Exhibit B-2 “Experience & Plans”

The OHA has extensive experience in the area of managing and marketing
group purchasing programs and services on behalf of its members. The OHA
operates an unemployment compensation program for 157 hospitals and healthcare
organizations. It also conducts a group rated worker's compensation program for 35
member hospitals, resulting in savings for individual hospitals in the thousands of
dollars every year while also providing education and cost control services. In 1999,
OHA formed a wholly owned for-profit corporation, Ohio Healthcare Purchasing,
Inc. d/b/a OHA Solutions, for the purpose of achieving purchasing efficiencies for
OHA members. OHA Solutions contracts with 89 medical staffing agencies and
branches from across the nation to help over 100 participating OHA member
hospitals fill both per diem and long-term staff vacancies.

Responding to inquiries and complaints is dependent on the nature of the
inquiry. All types of calls will be accepted by the OHA on behalf of OHA Solutions.
The general contact information for member communications is: phone: (614) 221-
7614; e-mail http://www.ohanet.org. In addition, Richard Sites, General Counsel &
Senior Director of Health Policy, will be the primary contact for responding to
customer inquiries and complaints relating to OHA Solutions’ energy aggregation
activities, Calls concerning billing, technical issues, or electric service will be
directed to the relevant competitive retail electric service provider or electric
distribution utility.

Exhibit B-3 “Summary of Experience”

The OHA endorsed a natural gas supplier in 1998 following a request for
proposals (RFP) process. The endorsed natural gas supplier emerging from that
RFP was Interstate Gas Supply (“IGS”). OHA negotiated a master contract with
IGS that required IGS to use an OHA-approved supply contract and a pricing
formula based on NYMEX, and also to pay OHA a modest administrative fee. In
2006, OHA changed its endorsed supplier following another RFP process, selecting
Stand Energy Corporation, and obligating that company to supply hospitals using
an OHA-approved contract and to pay OHA a modest administrative fee. Revenue
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from the administrative fee was used, in part, to hire long-time energy consultant
Ann McGregor to complete billing audits and price comparisons when a hospital
was considering several supply offers. The arrangement with Stand Energy
Corporation continues to this day, with almost 30 Ohio hospitals receiving natural
gas from that company. This natural gas program in recent years has been
operated under OHA’s affiliate, Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. (d/b/a OHA
Solutions, Inc.), a for-profit corporation.

The OHA has been active before the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
(“PUCGO”) since at least 2001 when the PUCO first consider rate transition plans
("RTP”) following enactment of legislation intended to deregulate Ohio’s electricity
market. As a result of the resolution of the RTP cases, OHA helped hospitals
located in American Electric Power, Cinergy (now Duke Ohio), and FirstEnergy
Company service areas to switch to competitive retail electric service providers or
otherwise obtained rates at a discount from tariff. For example, OHA directed an
RFP process in 2001 that resulted in every Cincinnati hospital switching to a CRES
provider.

OHA has accomplished the above programs by using experienced legal
counsel (including OHA’s General Counsel, Richard Sites), and energy consultant
Ann McGregor. Since 2009, Ms. McGregor has been assisting OHA on a full-time
basis in helping hospitals apply for electric utility energy efficiency financial
incentives, analyzing alternative energy purchase arrangements, and obtaining
energy usage information for purposes of benchmarking and energy procurement
options. She will continue to assist with the aggregation activities being pursued by
OHA Solutions.

Exhibit B-4 “Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations”
OHA Solutions has no existing, pending or past rulings, judgments,
contingent liabilities, revocation of authority, regulatory investigations, or any

other matter that could adversely impact the applicant’s financial or operational
status or ability to provide service it is seeking to be certified to provide.
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C. APPLICANT FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc., d/b/a OHA Solutions, Inc.

Exhibit C-1“Annual Reports”

OHA Solutions is a privately-held company and is not required to prepare
annual reports.

Exhibit C-2“SEC Filings”

OHA Solutions is a wholly owned subsidiary of the OHA. Neither the OHA
nor OHA Solutions are publicly owned, and therefore are not required to make
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Exhibit C-3 “Financial Statements”

Copies of The Ohio Hospital Association Consolidated Financial Statements
are attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

Exhibit C-4“Financial Arrangements”

The OHA Solutions has no guarantees, bank commitments, financial contract
arrangements, or credit agreements to conduct CRES as a business activity. The
funding necessary for the OHA Solutions to conduct energy aggregation activities
will be provided by the parent company (OHA), or via agreement with a competitive
retail electric service provider. The statement verifying that the OHA will
guarantee the obligations of the OHA Solutions in its role as an energy aggregator
1s contained in Exhibit 4.

Exhibit C-5“Forecasted Financial Statements”

OHA Solutions does not complete forecasted financials.

Exhibit C-6 “Credit Rating”

The credit rating information of the OHA (the parent company of OHA
Solutions) can be found in the Dun & Bradstreet Information Report attached as
Exhibit 5. The statement verifying that the OHA will guarantee the obligations of
the OHA Solutions in its role as an energy aggregator is contained in Exhibit 4.
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Exhibit C-7“Credit Report”

A Dun & Bradstreet Information Report for the OHA (the parent company of
OHA Solutions) is attached as Exhibit 5.

Exhibit C-8§“Bankruptcy Information”

No reorganization, protection from creditors or any other form of bankruptcy
has ever been filed by the OHA or the OHA Solutions.

Exhibit C-9*“Merger Information”

Neither the OHA nor the OHA Solutions have been involved in any mergers,
dissolutions or acquisitions in the past five years.
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Crowe Horwath LLP
independent Member Crowe Harwath tnternaticnal

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Board of Directors
Ohio Hospital Association
Columbus, Ohio

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Ohio Hospital Association,
Ohio Hospital Capital, Inc., Ohio Hospital Group Rated Workers” Compensation Program, Inc.,
and Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. (dba OHA Solutions), collectively “the Association,” as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes
in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Association’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, the Association has not consolidated the financial statements of OHA
Holdings, Inc. as of and for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, which, in our opinion,
should be consolidated in order to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The Association has accounted for its investment in OHA Holdings,
Inc. using the equity method of accounting. I OHA Holdings Inc. were consolidated, the
Association’s total assets and liabilities including minority interest would be increased by
$37,025,000 and $35,648,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Reported unrestricted
revenues and expenses would be increased by $7,167,000 and $8,684,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

(Continued)



In our opinion, except for the effects on the consolidated financial statements of not
consolidating the financial statements of OHA Holdings, Inc. as described in the preceding
paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Ohio Hospital Association, Ohio Hospital Capital, Inc., Chio
Hospital Group Rated Workers” Compensation Program, Inc., and Ohio Healthcare Purchasing,
Inc. at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the consolidated results of their operations and their
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America.

Crowe Horwath LLP
Columbus, Ohio
June 15, 2010




QOHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC,

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 3621995 $ 3,730,289
Investments (Note 2) 14,382,123 13,112,632
Investment in OHA Holdings, Inc. (Note 1) 11,371,101 10,560,500
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible
accounts 8,400,220 8,531,616
Prepaid expenses and cther receivables 119,993 26,344
Total current assets 37,895,432 35,961,381
Unemployment program
Cash and cash equivalents 469,226 411,982
Investments (Note 2) 1,570,469 1,262,675
2,039,695 1,674,657
Legal issues
Cash and cash equivalents 266,819 218,234
Property and equipment, net (Note 3) 1,071,212 1,288,477
Total assels $ 41273158 % 39,142,749
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5 1L003,099 $ 2,041,084
Compensation and related liabilities 1,489,220 1,122,288
Deferred income
Membership dues 7,054,452 7.592 845
AHA dues collected 82,612 19,546
Annual meeting 62,813 7,200
Dala income §45,024 1,011,148
Total current liabilities 10,537,220 11,794,111
Unresiricted net assets
General operations 20,235,708 19,630,332
Board designated
Ohio Hospital Insurance Corporation 8,193,716 5,825,415
Unemployment program 2,039,695 1,674,657
Legal issues 266,319 218,234
10.500.230 7,718,306
Total net assets 30,735,938 27,348,638
Total liabilities and net assets $ 41273158 5 39,142,749

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



QOHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIQ HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO

HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Revenues and gains
Membership dues $ 6,125,961 $ 6,095,154
Program and services income 5,262,485 6,602,541
Bond administration income 10461 17,824
Special assessments 765,345 160,172
Miscellaneous 78591 64,156
Total unrestricted revenues and gains 12,242,843 12,989,847
Expenses
Salaries and wages 4,433,701 4,921,894
Program and services expense 2,366,504 2,923,358
Rent and utilities 743,605 608,377
Pension plan contributions (Note 5) 1,050,386 686,698
Payroll taxes 262,309 310,886
Employee health insurance 565,741 673,298
Committees” and trustees’ expense 291,211 315,209
Travel 216,714 191,871
Postage 62,338 68,252
Depreciation and amortization 654,938 583,032
Office supplies 116,714 78,835
Telephone 83,671 65,530
Equipment maintenance 75,624 47,597
Dues and subscriptions 117,457 129,116
Professional services 985,610 694,323
Insurance 21,997 2,507
Education subsidy 651,000 491,000
Miscellaneous 309,732 198,610
Total expenses 13,009,242 12,990,393
Revenue in deficit of expenses before other income (766,399) (546)
Other income
Investment income (Note 2) 3,343,098 (6,919,110)
Gain on equity investment in OHA Holdings, Inc. (Note 1) 810,601 311,381
Change in unrestricled net assets 3,387,300 {6,608,275)
Net assets at the beginning of the year 27,348 638 33,956,913
Net assets at end of the year $ 30735938 § 27,348,638

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., CHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND QHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net

assets to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Gain on equity investment in OHA Holdings, Inc.

Net realized and unrealized (gains/losses) on investments

Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Compensation and related liabilities
Deferred income
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment, net
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2009 2008

$ 3387300 $ (6,608,275)

715,641 685,486
99,000 71,000
(810,601) (311,381)
(3,130,271) 7,422,938
32,396 236,441
(93,649) (2,144)
(1,037,985) (1,243,847)
366,932 (197,029)
(585,838) 751,669
{1,057,075) 804,858
(498,376) (946,780)
(105,829) (79,371)
1,552,986 117,199
948,781 (908,952)
(108,294) {104,094)
3,730,289 3,834,383

$..362199 § 3,730,289

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



QHIO HOSPITAL ASSQCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Ohio Hospital Association (“OHA") is a not-for-profit trade association which conducts
government relations, provides services to members, and sponsors varied activities including
institutes, committees, conventions, and research for its members, primarily hospitals, related
health service institutions, and individuals.

In 1986, OHA formed a not-for-profit corporation, Ohio Hospital Capital, Inc. (“OHC”), which
was organized for the purpose of administering hospital tax-exempt financing programs. OHA
is the sole corporate member of OHC.

In 1991, OHA established Ohio Hospital Group Rated Workers” Compensation Program, Inc.
(“the Program”) to provide group rated workers’ compensation insurance to OHA members,
OHA is the sole corporate member of the Program.

In 1999, OHA formed a wholly owned for-profit limited liability corporation, Chio Healthcare,
Purchasing, Inc, (dba OHA Solutions), which began operations in 2004 and was organized for
the purpose of achieving purchasing efficiencies for OHA members.

The organizations consolidated herein are essentially membership service organizations and, as
such, all expenses of these organizations are functionally classified as membership service. The
accounting policies that affect significant elements of the consohdated financial statements are
summarized as follows:

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of OHA, the Program, OHC and Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. (collectively
referred to herein as “the Association”). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Association considers all highly liquid investments with a
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation insures balances of up to $250,000. The Association has bank balances
that were approximately $3,036,000 and $3,546,000 in excess of that limit as of December 31,
2009 and 2008.

(Continued)



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSFITATL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMFPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND QHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments: Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. The fair value of
investments is determined based on quoted market prices. Investment income or loss
(including interest, dividends, realized gains and losses on the sale of investments and the
change in unrealized gains and losses on investments) is included in the change in net assets.

Investment in OHA Holdings, Inc.: OHA Holdings, Inc. was incorporated as an Chio for-profit
corporation in September, 2003 for the primary purpose of being the holding company for OHA
Insurance Solutions, Inc, OHA Insurance Solutions, Inc. is also an Ohio for-profit corporation
and was formed to provide professional liability insurance to health care professionals
associated with OHA members.

The common stock of OHA Holdings, Inc. is made up of two classes - Class A and Class B.
Class A common shares are held by OHA member hospital investors and possibly affiliated
physician groups. Except with respect to the election of Directors, holders of Class A common
shares have no voting power. The holders of Class B common shares have exclusive voting
rights for all other purposes, including a) any merger, consolidation, or sale of assets,
liquidation or dissolution of the corporation, and b) any amendment to the Articles of
Incorporation or regulations of OHA Holdings, Inc.

In exchange for all 30,000 Class B common shares, OHA contributed capital of $10,000,000 to
OHA Holdings. OHA Holdings, Inc. began operations in 2004.

OHA has accounted for this investment using the equity method of accounting. To conform
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, OHA should consolidate the
financial statements of OHA Holdings, Inc. Consolidating OHA Holdings, Inc. would increase
reported total assets and liabilities including minority interest of OHA by $37,025,000 and
$35,648,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008. Reported unrestricted revenues and expenses
would be increased by $7,167,000 and $8,684,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and
2008.

The financial statements of OHA Holdings, Inc. are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2008
Assets $ 48,395,000 § 46,208,000
Liabilities 21,218,000 20,331,000
Total revenue 7,978,000 8,995,000
Net income 198,000 1,709,000

(Continued)



QHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2003

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment: Office equipment, automobiles and leasehold improvements are
stated at cost. It is the policy of OHA to capitalize additions with a unit cost of $350 or more.
OHA uses the straight-line method to depreciate the cost of office equipment and automobiles
over their estimated useful lives. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the remaining
lease term using the straight-line method.

Revenue and Receivables: Membership dues and program and service income are reported as it
is earned. Membership dues that have been received but not earned at the end of the year are
reported as deferred income.

Accounts receivables represent amounts billed for dues and other services not collected at
December 31. Interest is not charged on past due accounts. Management establishes a reserve
for losses on its accounts based on historic loss experience and current economic conditions.
Losses are charged off to the reserve when management deems further collection efforts will not
produce additional recoveries. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, an allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $170,000 and $71,000 was recorded.

Income Taxes: The Internal Revenue Service has ruled that OHA, the Program and OHC are
tax-exempt organizations as defined under Sections 501(c}(6) and 501(c)(4), respectively, of the
Internal Revenue Code. OHA and the Program are not subject to federal income taxes, except
for income from unrelated business activities, if any. Management does not believe there is any
significant tax liabilities related to Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. Accordingly, no provision
for federal income taxes has been made in the consolidated financial statements.

Generally accepted accounting standards prescribes recognition thresholds and measurement
attributes for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. Tax benefits will be recognized only if the tax position is
more-likely-than-not sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to
occur. The amount recognized will be the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50%
likely of being realized on examination. For tax positions not meeting the more-likely-than-not
test, no tax benefit will be recorded. Management has concluded that they are unaware of any
tax benefits or liabilities to be recognized at December 31, 2009 and 2008.

The Association would recognize interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in
interest and income tax expense, respectively. The Association has no amounts accrued for
interest or penalties as of December 31, 2009 and 2008. The Association has a tax receivable of
approximately $110,000 as of December 31, 2009 related to The Unemployment Compensation
and Ohio Sohations.

{Continued)



QHIC HOSPITAL ASSQCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., CHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIC
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Statement of Functional Expenses: The Association is considered to have one program purpose
that is for the benefit and advocacy of its members. Therefore it has elected not to include a
Statement of Functional Expenses in these consolidated financial statements,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: Generally accepted accounting standards defines fair value
as the price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability {an exit price) in the
Association’s principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date.

The Association’s carrying amount for its financial instruments, which include cash, cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, investments and accounts payable at December 31, 2009 and
2008 are carried at their estimated fair values. The estimated fair value amounts have been
determined by the Association using available market information and appropriate valuation
methodologies. Considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data and developing
these estimates.

Subsequent Events: Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transactions
subsequent to December 31, 2009 to determine the need for any adjustments to and/or
disclosures within the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2009. Management has performed their analysis of subsequent events through June 15,
2010, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has
determined no subsequent events have occurred requiring disclosure in these consolidated
financial statements.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2008 amounts to conform to
the 2009 financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on previously
reported 2008 results of activities.

{Continued)



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND QHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NCOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

Investments are summarized as follows:
December 31,

2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents $ 230411 $ 162,421
Bond mutual funds 1,917,512 2,154,650
Equity mutual funds 11,266,190 10,094,428
Equities 898,071 701,133
Bonds 69,939 -

$ 14,382,123 $ 13,112,632

Unemploy ment program investments are summarized as follows:

December 31,
2009 2008
Bonds mutual funds % 296,805 §% 223,690
Equities 1,273,664 1,038,985

- $ 1570469 § 1,262,675

[nvestment income is comprised of the following:

Years Ended December 31,
2009 2008
Interest and dividends $ 212,827 % 503,328
Realized gains/(losses) on the sale of investments (2,005,885) (1,424,468)
Net change in unrealized gains/(losses) on investments 5,136,156 (5,998,470)

$ 3343008 $ (6919,110)

(Continued)
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OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NCOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following:
’ December 31,

2009 2008
Leasehold improvements $ 137,178 % 95,89
Office equipment 2,908,833 2,481,739
Automobiles 299,293 269,293

3,345,304 2,846,928
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,274,092) {1,558,451)

$ 1,071,212 3 1,288,477

NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASES

OHA currently leases office space and certain equipment under non-cancelable leases. Future
minimum rental payments by year are as follows:

2010 $ . 633,080
2011 633,442
2012 633,815
2013 495 662

Total $ 2,395,999
Lease expense for 2009 and 2008 was $677,982 and $650,344,

NOTE5 - PENSION PLAN

OHA has a defined contribution pension plan (“the Plan”) covering substantially all of its
employees. The Plan provides pension benefits that are based on the employees’ annual
compensation. OHA also has a defined contribution supplemental executive retirement plan
for the President and Chief Executive Officer. Under the President and Chief Executive
Officer’'s employment agreement, OHA is required to make agreed upon annual contributions
to the plan. Total pension expense was approximately $1,050,000 and $687,000 in 2009 and
2008, including approximately $661,900 and $292,600, respectively, for the supplemental
executive retirement plan (“SERP”). As of December 31, 2009, the Association accrued
approximately $220,000 for the final SERP payment to be made.

In addition, OHA has deferred compensation programs for its key employees. The plans are
funded by contributions from the employees’ compensation. The assets and a corresponding
liability for these plans are included in the financial statements.

(Continued)
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OHIO HOSPITAT ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION FPROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 6 - RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Political Action Committee of The Ohio Hospital Association, The Research and
Educational Foundation of the Ohio Hospital Association (“REF”), The Foundation for Healthy
Communities of the Ohio Hospital Association (“FHC"), and The Ohio Health Council of the
Ohio Hospital Association (“OHC") are affiliated organizations of OHA. OHA provides certain
administrative functions for these affiliated organizations. OHA offsets expenses incurred on
behalf of and reimbursed by related parties. These expenses were approximately $675,000 and
$1,060,000 in 2009 and 2008.

In 2009, OHC pledged $200,000 to FHC and $100,000 to REF. The Worker’'s Compensation
Program pledged $300,000 to FHC and $110,000 to REF. At December 31, 2009, $410,000
remained payable to these organizations. The outstanding balances were paid in 2010.

NOTE 7 - CONTINGENCIES

Prior to 2008, OHA was involved in an investigation by the Internal Revenue Service of certain
transactions which are incidental to its normal business activities. During 2008, the liability
with respect to this investigation was settied and had no materially affect on the net assets of
OHA.

OHA is involved in various legal proceedings, actions and claims atising in the normal course
of business. In the opinion of management, OHA’s liability, if any, under these maters will not
materially affect its financial statements.

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE

The Association determines the fair market values of its financial instruments based on the fair
value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting standards, which requires an
entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs
when measuring fair value. Observable inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained
from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobsetvable inputs are inputs that reflect
the Foundation’s own assumptions based on market data and on assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information
available in the circumstances.

{Continued)
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QHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WQORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE (Continued)

Generally accepted accounting standards describes three levels within its hierarchy that may be
used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Inputs: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabiliies in active
markets that the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 quoted prices such as
guoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 Inputs: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity's own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would rise in pricing an asset

or liability.

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from multiple
levels of fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant input determines the placement of
the entire fair value measurement in the hierarchy.

(Continued)
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QHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE (Continued)

Assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below:

Cash and cash equivalents
Bond mutual funds
Equity mutual funds
Equities:
Energy
Healthcare
Industrial
Consumer Discretionary
Consumer Staples
Financials
Information Technology
Utilities
Materials and other
Government and government sponsored
equity bonds

Fair Value Measurements
at December 31, 2009 Using
Quoted Prices in

Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical  Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs
{Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

$ 230411 $ - 8
2,214,317 -
11,266,190 -

482,116
360,303
294,061
156,542
235,293
345,899
171,585

85,283
40,652

69,939

$ 15882652 5 69,939 §

(Continued)
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QHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC., OHIO HOSPITAL
GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC., AND OHIO
HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE (Continued)

Fair Value Measurements
at December 31, 2008 Using
Quoted Prices in

Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical ~ Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 162470 $ - § -

Bond mutual funds 2,378,340 - -

Equity mutual funds 10,094,429 - -

Equities 1,740,118 - -
Government and government sponsored

equity bonds - - -

$ 14375357 § - § -

The fair value of the U.S. Treasury Bonds were determined by matrix pricing, which is a
mathematical technique widely used in the industry to value debt securities without relying
exclusively on quoted prices for the specific securities, but rather by relying on the securities’
relationship to other benchmark quoted securities (Level 2).
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



Crowe Horwath..

Crowe Horwath LLP
Independent Member Crawe Horwath International

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
Ohio Hospital Association

Qur report on our audit of the 2009 consolidated financial statements of Ohio Hospital
Association, Ohio Hospital Capital, Inc., Ohio Hospital Group Rated Workers’ Compensation
Program, Inc., and Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. (dba OHA Solutions) appears on page 1.
Ouwr audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The following details of consolidated balance sheet and details of
consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consclidated financial statements of the
Association. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, except for the effects on the
details of consolidated balance sheet and details of consolidated statement of activities and
changes in net assets of not consolidating the financial statements of OHA Holdings, Inc. as
explained in the third paragraph of our audit report on page 1, is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

MWLLP

Crowe Horwath LLP
Columbus, Ohio
June 15, 2010
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. Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP

independent Member Crowe Homwath Internationai

REPORT CF INDEFPENDENT AUDITORS

Board of Trustees
Ohia Hospital Association
Columbus, Qhio

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of Ohio Hospital Association, Ohio
Hospital Capital, Inc., Ohio Hospital Group Rated Workers’ Compensation Program, Inc., and Ohio
Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. {dba OHA Solutions), collectively “the Association,” as of December 31, 2010
and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows
for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Association’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supparting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for
our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, the Association has not consclidated the financial statements of OHA Holdings,
Inc. as of and for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, which, in our opinion, should be
consolidated in order to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The Association has accounted for its investment in CHA Holdings, Inc. using the equity
method of accounting. H OHA Holdings Inc. were consolidated at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the
Association’s total assets and its liabilities and noncontrolling interests would be increased by
$38,151,000 and $37,025,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Reported unrestricted
revenues and expenses would be increased by $7,450,000 and $7,167,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2008, respectively.

In our opinion, except for the effects on the consolidated financial statements of not consolidating the
financial statements of OHA Holdings, Inc. as described in the preceding paragraph, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Chio Hospital Association, Ohio Hospital Capital, Inc., Ohio Hospital Group Rated Workers’
Compensation Pregram, Inc., and Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and
the consclidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

curu-(_, M Lo P

Crowe Horwath LLP
Columbus, Ohio
June 14, 2011




OHIO HOSPITAL ASSQCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,
OHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.

CONSQLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible

accounts
Accounts receivable, related parties
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Total current assets

Unemployment program
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Legal issues
Cash and cash equivalents

Strategic issues
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Investment in OHA Holdings, Inc.
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accounts payable, related parties
Compensation and related liabilities
Deferred income
Membership dues
AHA dues collected
Annual meeting
Data income
Energy program

Total current liabilities

Unrestricted net assets
Undesignated
Board designated
Invested OHIC sales proceeds
Unemployment program
Legal issues
Strategic issues

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2010 200
$ 3779876 $ 2,348,576
14,239,137 12,872,913
8,776,316 8,064,184
30,167 282,525
62,508 119,993
26,888,504 23,688,191
378,478 469,226
1.850.751 1.570.469
2,229,229 2,039,695
320,213 266,819
670,295 1,273,419
2 416.353 1.509.210
3,086,648 2,782.629
11,659,118 11,371,101
980.754 1.071.212
$ 45164466 $ 41,219,647
$ 256,929 $ 491,395
123,898 410,000
1,937,079 1,637,413
7,061,602 6,904,452
- 82,612
76,400 62,813
430,110 845,024
298.942 150,000
10,184,960 10,483,709
20,937,182 18,204 656
8,406,234 7,442,139
2.229229 2,039,695
320,213 266,819
3,086,648 2,782,629
14,042,324 12,531,282
34,979,506 30.735.938
$ 45164466 $ 41,219,647

See accompanying notes to consolidated finarncial statements.



QHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, QHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,

CHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
CONSQOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Ravenues and gains
Membership dues $ 6404114 $ 6,125,961
Program and services income 5,031,560 5,262,485
Bond administration income 140,781 10,461
Special assessments 504,500 765,345
Other 1,141,845 78,591
Total unrestricted revenues and gains 13,222,800 12,242,843
Expenses
Salaries and wages 4,997 080 4 433,701
Program and services expense 1,837,195 2,366,504
Rent and utilities 592 870 743,605
Pension plan contributions 388,451 1,050,386
Payrol! taxes 328,335 262,309
Employee health insurance 655,386 565,741
Committees’ and trustees' expense 298,748 291,211
Travel 202,335 216,714
Postage 73,484 62,338
Depreciation and amortization 439,524 654,938
Office supplies 123,832 116,714
Telephone 67,847 83,671
Equipment maintenance 68,967 75,624
Dues and subscriptions 129,178 117,457
Professional services 851,908 985,610
Insurance 28,339 21,997
Education subsidy 151,000 651,000
Miscellaneous 130.594 309,722
Total expenses 11,365,071 13,009,242
Revenue in excess (deficit) of expenses before other income 1,857,729 {766,399}
Other income
Investment income 2.097 822 3,343,098
Gain on equity investment in OHA Holdings, inc. 288.017 810,601
Change in unrestricted net assets 4243 568 3,387,300
Net assets at the beginning of the year 30,735,928 27.348 638
Net assets at end of the year $ 34979506 $ 30,735,938

See accompanying notes to consclidated financial statements.



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,

OHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Gain on equity investment in OHA Holdings, inc.
Net realized and unrealized (gains) on investments
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Compensation and related liabilities
Deferred income
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Investing activities

Purchase of property and equipment, net

Investment sales and purchases, net
Net cash used in investing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2010 2009
4243568 $ 3,387,300
512,761 715,641
(55,000) 99,000
(288,017) (810,601)
(1,926,888) (3,130,271)
(405,274) 85,907
57,485 (93,649)
(520,568) (1,139,689)
399,666 415,125
(177.847) (585.838)
1,839,386 (1,057,075)
(422,303) (498 ,376)
13,717 173,738
{408.586) (324,638)
1,431,300 (1,381,713)
2,348,576 3,730,289
$ 3779876 S 2348576

See accampanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC,,
OHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Ohio Hospital Association (*OHA") is a not-for-profit trade association which conducts government
relations, provides services to members, and sponsors varied activities including institutes, committees,
conventions, and research for its members, primarily hospitals, related health service institutions, and
individuals.

in 19886, OHA formed a not-for-profit corporation, Qhio Hospital Capital, Inc. (*OHC™), which was
organized for the purpose of administering hospital tax-exempt financing programs. OHA is the sole
corparate member of OHC.

In 1991, OHA established Ohio Hospital Group Rated Workers' Compensation Program, Inc. (‘the
Program”) to provide group rated workers’ compensation insurance to OHA members. OHA is the sole
corporate member of the Program.

In 1999, OHA formed a wholly owned for-profit limited liability corporation, Ohio Healthcare, Purchasing,
Inc. (dba OHA Solutions), which began operations in 2004 and was organized for the purpose of
achieving purchasing efficiencies for OHA members.

The organizations consolidated herein are essentially membership service organizations and, as such, all
expenses of these organizations are functionally classified as membership service, The accounting
paolicies that affect significant elements of the consolidated financial statements are summarized as
follows:

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
OHA, the Program, OHC and Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. (collectively referred to herein as “the
Association™), Al significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consaolidation.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumgtions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents: The Association considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation insures balances of up to $250,000. The Association has bank balances that were
approximately $3,563,000 and $3,036,000 in excess of that limit as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. For
purposes of presentation on the statement of cash flows, the Assaciation does not include cash and cash
equivalents considered part of the assets to be used for board designated purposes.

Investments: Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. The fair value of investments is
determined based on quoted market prices. Investment income or loss (including interest, dividends,
realized gains and losses on the sale of investments and the change in unrealized gains and losses on
investments) is included in the change in net assets.

Investment in OHA Holdings, Inc.: OHA Holdings, Inc. was incorporated as an Ohio for-profit corporation
in September, 2003 for the primary purpose of being the holding company for OHA Insurance Sclutions,
Inc. OHA Insurance Solutions, Inc. is also an Ohio for-profit corporation and was formed to provide
professional liability insurance to health care professionals associated with OHA members.

{Continued)



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSQCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,
OHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TQ CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

The common stock of OHA Holdings, Inc. is made up of two classes - Class A and Class B. Class A
common shares are held by OHA member hospital investors and affiliated physician groups. Except with
respect 1o the election of Trustees, holders of Class A common shares have no voting power. The
holders of Class B common shares have exclusive voting rights for all other purposes, including a) any
merger, consolidation, or sale of assets, liquidation or dissolution of the corporation, and b) any
amendment to the Articles of Incorporation or regulations of OHA Holdings, Inc.

In exchange for all 30,000 Class B common shares, OHA contributed capital of $10,000,000 to OHA
Holdings. OHA Holdings, Inc. began operations in 2004.

OHA has accounted for this investment using the equity method of accounting. This method has been
chosen because OHA believes it allows for a more specific presentation of the results of its membership
activities. However, to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, OHA
should consalidate the financial statements of OHA Holdings, Inc. Consolidating OHA Holdings, Inc.
would increase reported total assets, liabilities and the net assets of noncontrolling interests as follows:

2010 2009
Assets $ 38,151,000 $ 37,025,000
Liahilities 21,840,000 21,218,000
Met assets of noncontrolling interests 16,211,000 15,807,000

Reported unrestricted revenues and expenses would be increased by $7,450,000 and $7,167,000 and for
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2008.

The financial statements of OHA Holdings, Inc. are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2010 2008
Assets $ 49,810,000 $ 48,395,000
Liabilities 21,940,000 21,218,000
Total revenue 7,738,000 7,978,000
Net income 223,000 198,000

Property and Equipment: Office equipment, automobiles and leasehold improvements are stated at cost.
It is the policy of the Association to capitalize additions with a unit cost of $500 or more. The Association
uses the straight-line method to depreciate the cost of office equipment and automobiles over their
estimated useful lives. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the remaining lease term using the
straight-line method.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: The carrying value of the Association’s long-lived assets is reviewed to
determine if facts or circumstances suggest that the assets may be impaired or that the remaining useful,
depreciable life may need to be changed. The Association considers internal and external factors related
to each asset, including future asset uiilization and business climate. 1f these factors and the projected
undiscounted cash flows of the asset over the remaining life indicate that the asset will not be
recoverable, the carrying value will be adjusted down to the estimated fair value, if less than book value,

(Continued)



CHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC,,
QHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue and Receivables: Membership dues and program and service income are reported as it is
earned. Membership dues that have been received but not earned at the end of the year are reported as
deferred income. In 2010 other income includes a $1 million unrestricted contribution from an entity
related to AEP-Chio to pramote programs and initiatives designed to bring energy related benefits to
hospitals as those institutions continue to serve their communities.

Accounts receivables represent amounts billed for dues and other services not collected at December 31.
Interest is not charged on past due accounts. Management establishes a reserve for losses on its
accounts based on historic loss experience and current economic conditions. Losses are charged off to
the reserve when management deems further collection efforts will not produce additional recoveries. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, an allowance for uncollectible accounts of $115,000 and $170,000 was
recarded.

Net Assets: All of the net assets of the Association are unrestricted. However, the Board of the
Association has designated certain portions of the net assets for specific purposes as shown on the
Statement of Net Assets,

Income Taxes: The Internal Revenue Service has ruled that OHA, the Program and OHC are tax-exempt
organizations as defined under Sections 501{c)(8) and 501{c)(4}, respectively, of the Internal Revenue
Code. OHA and the Program are not subject to federal income taxes, except for income from unrelated
business activities, if any. Management does not believe there is any significant tax liabilities related to
Ohio Healthcare Purchasing, Inc. Accordingly, no provision for federal income taxes has been made in
the consolidated financial statements.

Generally accepted accounting principles prescribes recognition thresholds and measurement attributes
for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in
a tax return. Tax benefits will be recognized only if the tax position is more-likely-than-not sustained in a
tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to accur. The amount recognized will be the
largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized on examination. For tax
positions not meeting the more-likely-than-not test, no tax benefit will be recorded. Management has
concluded that they are unaware of any tax benefits or liabilities to be recognized at December 31, 2010.

The Association would recognize interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest
and income tax expense, respectively. The Association has no amounts accrued for interest or penalties
as of December 31, 2010 and 2008. The Association has a tax receivable of approximately $14,000 and
$110,000 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, related to the Unemployment Compensation
and Ohio Solutions. The Association does not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax henefits to
significantly ¢change in the next 12 months.

Statement of Functional Expenses: The Association is considered to have one program purpose that is
for the benefit and advocacy of its members. Therefore it has elected not to include a Statement of
Functional Expenses in these consolidated financial statements.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: Generally accepted accounting principles defines fair value as the
price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the Association’s
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date.

(Continued)



OHIC HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC,
CHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 21, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Association’s carrying amount for its financial instruments, which include cash, cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, investments and accounts payable at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are carried at
their estimated fair values. The estimated fair value amounts have been determined by the Association
using available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment is
required in interpreting market data and developing these estimates.

Subsequent Events: Management has performed an analysis of the activiies and transactions
subsequent to December 31, 2010 to determine the need for any adjustments to andfor disclosures within
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010. Management has
performed their analysis of subsequent events through June 14, 2011, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. Management has determined no subsequent events have occurred requiring
disclosure in these consclidated financial statements.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2009 amounts to conform to the 2010
financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on previously reported 2009 net
assets or results of acfivities.

NOTE 2 — INVESTMENTS

Investments are summarized as follows:

December 31,
2010 2009
Cash and cash equivalents $ 227,189 $ 230,411
Bond mutual funds 1,404 519 1,881,252
Equity mutual funds 9,949,325 9,793,240
Equities 1,325,083 898,071
Exchange traded and closed ended funds 1,316,443 -
Bonds 16,578 69,939

$ 14239137 § 12872913

Unemployment program investments are summarized as follows:

December 31,

2010 2009
Bonds mutual funds $ 337,676 8 296,805
Equities 1,513,075 1,273,664

$ 1850751 § 1570469

(Continued)



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,
OHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Strategic issues investments are summarized as foliows:

December 31,
2010 2009
Bonds mutual funds $ 206028 § 36,260
Equity mutual funds 1,628,052 1,472,850
Exchange traded and closed ended funds 396,542 -
Equities 169,154 -
Bonds 16,577 -

$ 2416353 § 1509210

Investment income is comprised of the following;

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009
Interest and dividends $ 278,847 $ 306,642
Realized gains/{losses) on the sale of investments 168,345 (2,005,885)
Net change in unrealized gains on investments 1,758,543 5,136,156
Investment fees (107.913) (93.815)

$ 2097822 $ 3343098

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consists of the following:

December 31,

2010 2009
Leasehold improvements $ 137,178 $ 137,178
Office equipment 3,274 365 2,908,833
Automobiles 293 198 299 293

3,704,741 3,345,304
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,723,987 {2,274.092)

$§ 980754 § 1071212
NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASES

OHA currently leases office space and certain equipment under non-cancelable leases. Future minimum
rental payments by year are as follows:

2011 $ 663,207
2012 664,307
2013 523173

Total $ 1,850687

Lease expense far 2010 and 2009 was $670,065 and $677,982.

(Continued)



OHIO HOSPITAL ASSQCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,
OHIO HOSPITAL GROUF RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 5 - PENSION PLAN

OHA has a defined contribution pension plan (“the Plan”) covering substantially all of its employees. The
Plan provides pension benefits that are based on the employees’ annual compensation. OHA also has a
defined contribution supplemental executive retirement plan for the President and Chief Executive Officer.
Under the President and Chief Executive Officer’s employment agreement, OHA is required to make
agreed upon annual contributions to the plan. Total pension expense was approximately $388 500 and
$1,050,000 in 2010 and 2009, including approximately $661 900 for the supplemental executive
retirement plan (*SERP") in 2009,

In addition, OHA has deferred compensation programs for its key employees. The plans are funded by
contributions from the employees’ compensation. The assets and a corresponding liability for these plans
are included in the financial statements.

NOTE € - RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Pdlitical Action Committee of The Ghio Hospital Association, The Research and Educational
Foundation of the Ohio Hospital Association (*“REF"), The Foundation for Healthy Communities of the
Ohic Hespital Association {*FHC"), and The Chio Health Council of the Ohio Hospital Association ("OHC”)
are affiliated organizations of OHA. OHA provides certain administrative functions for these affiliated
organizations. OHA offsets expenses incurred on behalf of and reimbursed by related parties. These
expenses were approximately $639,000 and $675,000 in 2010 and 2009. OHA had an accounts payable
to REF of $123,898 at December 31, 2010 and an accounts receivable from REF of $267,847 at
December 31, 2009 for certain services. Additionally, as of Decemher 31, 2010 and 2009, OHA had an
accounts receivable from FHC of $30,167 and $14,678, respectively, for certain services,

in 2010, OHC contributed and paid $100,000 to REF. In 2009, OHC pledged $200,000 to FHC and
$100,000 to REF. The Worker's Compensation Program pledged $300,000 to FHC and $110,000 to
REF. At December 31, 2009, $410,000 remained payable to these organizations. The outstanding
balances were paid in 2010.

NOTE 7 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Association is involved in various legal proceedings, actions and claims arising in the normal course
of business. In the opinion of management, the Association’s liability, if any, under these maters will not
materially affect its financial statements.

As of December 31, 2010, OHA had entered into an employment agreement with one employee. Under
the agreement, OHA is committed to pay certain benefits, including a monthly severance of approximately
$21,000 per month, The benefits are to be paid from the date of separation through February 2012,

NCTE 8 - FAIR VALUE

The Association determines the fair values of its financial instruments based on the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles, which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. Generally
accepted accounting principles describes three levels within its hierarchy that may be used to measure
fair value:

(Continued)
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OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,
QHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INGC.,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2008

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE {Continued)

tevel 1 Inputs:  Quoted prices (unadjusted} for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that
the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs:  Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 quoted prices such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not
active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data.

Level 3 Inputs:  Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity's own assumptions
about the assumptions that market participants would rise in pricing an asset or
liability.

The fair value of the U.S. Treasury Bonds were determined by matrix pricing, which is a mathematical
technique widely used in the industry to value debt securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices
for the specific securities, but rather by relying on the securities’ relationship to other benchmark quoted
securities (Level 2).

Assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below:
Fair Value Measurements

at December 31, 2010 Using
Quoted Prices in

Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
~ for Identical Observable Unohservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Cash and cash equivalents 3 227189 $ - 8§ -
Mutual funds — bonds 1,948 223 - -
Mutual funds — domestic equities 11,677,377 - -
Exchange traded and closed ended funds
- equities 1,347,371 - -
Exchange traded and closed ended funds
- bonds 365,614 - -
Equities:
Energy 561,411 - -
Healthcare 398,451 - -
Industrial 354,258 - -
Consumer Discretionary 156,692 - -
Consumer Staples 319,213 - -
Financials 515,283 - -
Information Technology 231,520 - -
Utilities 57,129 - -
Materials and other 413,335 - -
Govemment and government sponsored
equity bonds 33,155 -

$ 18473086 $ 33155 § -

(Continued}
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OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, OHIO HOSPITAL CAPITAL, INC.,
OHIO HOSPITAL GROUP RATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION PRGGRAM, INC .,
AND OHIO HEALTHCARE PURCHASING, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents
Bond mutual funds
Equity mutual funds
Equities:
Energy
Healthcare
Industrial
Consumer Discretionary
Consumer Staples
Financials
Information Technology
Utilities
Materials and other
Government and government sponsored
equity bonds

Fair Value Measurements
at December 31, 2009 Using
Quoted Prices in

Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical QObservable Unchservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

{Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

$ 230411 % - 3
2,214 317 -
11,266,190 -

482,116 -
360,303 -
294,061 -
156,542 -
235,293 -
345,899 .
171,585 -

85,283 -

40,653 -

69,939

$ 15882853 § 69939 §

12.



SUPPLLEMENTAL INFORMATION



.-+ Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP
independant Member Crowe Horwath interational

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The Board of Trustees
Chio Hospital Association

Our report on our audit of the 2010 consolidated financial statements of Ohio Hospital Association, Ohio
Hospital Capital, Inc., Ohio Hospital Group Rated Workers' Compensation Program, Inc., and Ohio
Healthcare Purchasing, inc. (dba OHA Solutions) appears on page 1. Our audit was conducted for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the caonsclidated financial statements taken as a whole. The following
details of consolidated balance sheet and details of consolidated statement of activities and changes in
net assets is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated
financial statements of the Association. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinicn, except for the effects on
the details of consolidated balance sheet and details of consolidated statement of activities and changes
in net assets of not consolidating the financial statements of CHA Holdings, In¢. as explained in the third
paragraph of our audit report on page 1, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 2010
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

&“CMLLP

Crowe Horwath LLP
Columbus, Ohio
June 14, 2011
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EXHIBIT 4

ASSOCIATION

August 11, 2011

To Whom It May Concern:
RE: Exhibit C-4: Financial Arrangements

‘The Ohio Hospital Association guarantees the financial and performance obligations of its
wholly owned subsidiary, Ohio Healthcare Purchasing dba OHA Solutions in its role as an
approved Electric Supply Aggregator as defined by actions taken by the Public Utilities
Commission of Chio (PUCO).

ames R. Castle
President & CEQ

155 Fast Broad Street, Floor 15 Columbus, Ohio 43215-3620 www.ohangt.org 614.221.7614 614.221.4771 fax
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+ D&B Credit eValuator Plus Report: OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
EXHIBIT 5

Credit eValuator Plus Report

Ohio Hospital Association

155 E Broad 5t Fl 15 +n. Want the most up-to-date
Columbus, OH 43215 ;‘%‘ information? Upgrade to Auto-

Phone: 614 221-7614 :
Refresh and keep this report
D-U-N-S Number: 07-163-9827 curtent for o your.

Report as of : August 11, 2011 *x*

Heed more in-depih information and analysis?
» Upgrade to the Comprehensive Insight Plus Report and receive the credit for Lha
emount of your evaluator purchase

>Lesdin more

i - Gredit information. B Payment Trand \

*=*Included with this Credit eValuator Report are continuous tracking of key business changes and free
Alert messages In the View My Reports/Alerts page, You ¢an also choose to recelve e-mail notifications of
the impottant changes, IMPORTANT NOTE: You will not receive e-mall alerts if you have opted out of
recelving communications from D&B,

Rigsk Summary

Unchanged

Lower Risk Higher Risk

Risk of Late Payment

Risk of late payment is based on the
following pricritized factors In addltien to
other informatfon In DBB's files:

+ No factors avallable

Indicatlons of slowness can be the result
of disputes over merchandise, skipped
Invoices, etc.

Payment Performance Trend

The payment performance trend for this
company |s Unchanged. The most recent
payment infarmation in D&B's files Is:

¢ Payments currently: 2 days beyond
terms.

¢ Payments 3 months ago: on terms,

» Industry average: 8 days beyond
terms.

*HNote: Payments to suppliers are
averaged weighted by dollar amounts.

SR Credit Limit Recommendation

Recommendation AUG 11
Date; 2011

D&B's Recommendations:

Risk category for thls business:; LOW

https://smallbusiness.dnb.com/ePlatform/servlet/ViewReport orderltemld=107757916&do... 8/11/2011



' D&B Credit eVahuator Plus Report: OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION Page 2 of 7

Conservative RIOH MODERATE LIOW
$15,000 :
Credlt Limit: ﬁ“ - ﬁ
Aggressive
C?Ed“ Lmnit: $25,000 Risk is assessed using D&B's scoring methodology and Is one
factor used to create the recommended Imits, See Help for
detalls,
| . et 3
B Company Profile
Chief Executive:! James R Castle, President Line of business:
Type of business: Corporation Home Health Care
Years In business: 76 Services
Annual Sales: $8,695,449
Employees total: 62

Legal Filings and Other Important information

Bankruptcies: None
Judgments: Mone
Liens: None
Suits: None
Nagative Payment
Experiences: None
Payments Placed for
Colfection: None
— —
**Included with this Payment Trend Report are continuous tracking of key business changes and free Alert
messages in the View My Reports/Aletts page. You can also choose to receive e-mall notifications of the
Important changes. IMPORTANT NOTE: You will not receive e-mall alerts If you have apted out of receiving
cammunications from D&B.
17 Summa ry
OHID HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION D-~U-N-S Number: 07-163-9827
155 E Broad StFl 15 Primary Industry SIC: 8082
Columbus, OH 43215
. Description: Home health care
This is a single location. services
PAYMENT ACTIVITY:
Total Paymaent Experiences in RD&B's File: 30
Payments Within Terms: a1%

{rot dollar weighted)

Total Placed For Collection: 0
Avarage Highest Cradit: $1,902
Largest High Credit: $7,500

hitps://smallbusiness.dnb.com/ePlatform/serviet/ ViewReport?orderliemld=107757916&do... 8/11/2011
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* D&B Credit eValuator Plus Report: OTHO IIOSPITAL ASSOCIATION Page 3 of 7

Hlghest Now Owing: $2,500

Highest Past Due: $0

Indlcations of slowness can be the result of dispute over merchandise, skipped Invoices, etc, Acoounts are sometimes placed for
collection even though the existence or amount of the debt Is disputed,

hitps://smallbusiness.dnb.com/ePlaiform/serviet/ViewReport?orderTtemid=107757916&do... 8/11/2011
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* D&B Credit eValuator Plus Report: OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

{2* PAYDEX Scores - This Business

Page 4 of 7

3-and 12- Month

Shows the D&B PAYDEX scores as calculated on the most recent 3 months znd 12 months of payment experiences.

The D&B PAYDEX is a unique, dollar wetghted indicator of payment performance based on up to 30 payment
experlences as reported to D&B by trade references. A detalled explanation of how to read and Interpret PAYDEX

scores can be found at the end of this report,

3-Month D&B PAYDEX: 79
When welghted by dollar amount, payments to
suppliers average 2 days beyond terms.

¢ §: 180

128 days slow 30 days slow frempt  Amicipatos

Based on payments collected over last 3 months.

{7 PAYDEX Yearly Trend - This Business

Jump to: How 1o Read the PAYDEX Score

OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUNS 07-163-9827

12-Month D&B PAYDEX: 79
When welghted by doflar amount, payments to
supphers average 2 days beyond terms.

[ W, 100
120 days stow 30 dayssiow  Prompt Antictpates

Based on payments collected over last 12 months,

12 Months

Shows the trend In D&B PAYDEX scoring over the past 12 months.

100

OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUNS 07-163-9827

i A S A

PAYDEX

I I I

Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec-  Jan-
"10 '10 '10 10 11

sy e o

1 ! F I

Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug-
'i1 i1 '11 11 11 11

Last 12 Months

Based on payments collected over the last 12 months.

- Current PAYDEX for this Business s 79, gr equal to 2 days beyond terms

- The 12-month high is 80, or equal to generally within terms
- The i12-month low is 7B, or equal to 3 days bayond terms

Back to Top

https://smalilbusiness.dnb.com/ePlatform/serviet/ViewReport7orderitemId=107757916&do... 8/11/2011
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+ D&B Credit eValuator Plus Report: OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

12 PAYDEX Score Comparison - Business to Primary Industry

Page 5 of 7

4 Quarters

Shows PAYDEX scores of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from each of the last four quarters. The

Primary Industry Is Home health care services, based on SIC code 8082,

QHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUNS (07-163-9827

0 o
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PAYDEX

304
20
T -

1
Q3 2010

I
Q4 2010 Q1 2011

Q2 2011
Last 12 Months

Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters.

Score Comparison Key: [ This Busliess A Industry upper quastile
W Industry median

¥ Industry kawer quartfle
- Current PAYDEX for this Buslness Is 79, or equal te 2 days beyond tarms

- The present Industry madian score is 75, or equal to 8 days beyend terms,

- Industry upper quartile represents the performance of the payers in the 75th percentlie
- Industry lower quartite represents the performance of the payers In the 25th percentile

o[k 78—
l>$ 5
88

[OOSR .

1

lack lo Top

https://smallbusiness.dnb.com/ePlat{orm/serviet/ViewReport?orderitemld=107757916&do.,. 8/11/2011
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» D&B Credit eValuator Plus Report: OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION Page 6 of 7

) Business Payment Habit by Amount of Credit Extended 12 Months

For all payment experfences within a given amount of credit extended, shows the percent that this Business patd within
terms. Provides number of experiences used 1o calfculate the percentage, and the total dollar value of the cradit
extended.

CHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUNS 07-163-9827

# Payment % Total

$ Credit Extended % of Payments Within Terms Experiences Dollar Amount
Over 100,000 ?D% lélﬁ B $C
50,000-100,000 0% i $0
15,000-49,399 g‘a% 0 30
5,000-14,999 . 5 $30,000
1,000-4,999 7 $11,500
Undar 1,000 1l $2,250

. N N

0%

Based on payments collected over the fast 12 ymonths.

Payment experiences reflect how bills are met In relatlon to the terms granted. In some Instances, payment beyond
terms can be the resulk of disputes over merchandise, skipped Invoices, ete.

Back to Top

https://smallbusiness.dnb.com/cPlatform/servlet/ViewReportZorderltemId=107757916&do... 8/11/2011
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- D&B Credit eValuator Plus Report: OHIO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION Page 7 of 7

17} How to Read the D&B PAYDEX Score

Use this kay to help you Interpret the D&B PAYDEX Score and meaning.

The D&B PAYDEX is a unique, dollar welghted tndlcator of a business' payment performance hased on the total number

of payment experlences in D&B's flle,

Score  Payment Habit

130 n -
Da)'s Sooner than terins
99 20
B0 D Days Due date{onterms)
70— 15 -
80— 22
509 30

2054 60 Bays boyond terms
3088 o

2058 120
U I

Unavailable

Risk Interpretation

B 80-100 LOW risk of late payment

0 50-79

M 0-49

{averages prompt te 30 days within terms}

MEDIUM risk of late payment
{averages 30 ar less beyond terms)

HIGH risk of late payment
(averages 30 to 120 days beyond terms)

Need more in-depth Information and analysls? Upgrade to the Comprehensive Insight Plus Report
and receive the cradit far the amount of your evaluator purchase

This report s prepared and provided under contract for the exclusive use of Erin Relmer, Ohio Hospltal

Assoclation.

This report may not be reproduced in whole or In part by any means of reproduction.

hitps://smallbusiness.dnb.com/ePlatform/serviet/ ViewReportorderliemid=107757916&do... 8/11/2011
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